UWCC 0315 13F

From: McPherson, Robert H

Sent: Saturday, November 23, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Morales, Jeanette F

Cc: Alderman, Richard M; Bowen, John T; Colby, Ira; Fitzgibbon, William E; Monroe, William;

Oliver, Patricia B; Pritchard, Lamar; Ramchand, Latha; Roberts, John W; Rooks, Dana C;
Smith, Earl L; Tedesco, Joseph W; Wells, Dan

Subject: Re: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): Associate Deans' Response Needed for
UCC Agenda ftem (UCC 0314 13F)

The College of Education supports the proposal.
Bob McPherson
Sent from my iPhone

On Now 22, 2013, at 10:45 AM, "Morales, Jeanette F" <JFMorales@Central.UH.EDU> wrote:

| apologize for the confusion. Enclosed is the proposed policy for review/comment.

Best,
jeanetie

From: Morales, Jeanette F

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 10:40 AM

To: Alderman, Richard M; Bowen, John T; Colby, Ira; Fitzgibbon, William E; McPherson, Robert H;
Monroe, William; Oliver, Patricia B; Pritchard, Lamar; Ramchand, Latha; Roberts, John W; Rooks, Dana
C; 'Smith, Earl L'; Tedesco, Joseph W; Wells, Dan

Cc: Solino, Maria E

Subject: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): Associate Deans' Response Needed for UCC Agenda
Item (UCC 0314 13F)

Dear College Deans:

The purpose of the University Coordinating Commission (UCC) is to facilitate discussion throughout the
University Community on proposals that have been formulated but not yet

approved/implemented. The UCC will {ry to ensure that proposed policies and procedures will

be available to those university groups for whom they may be relevant, as quickly as possible.

The UCC has received the proposal numbered UCC 0314 13F. The UCC has decided that

this proposal may be relevant to your group. Please review the enclosed document(s) and, if relevant,
relay your comments, suggestions, and any questions to the group/originator making the

proposal (Undergraduate Committee, Larry Williams, lrwilliams@uh.edu) and the UCC (ucc@uh.edu or
Jeanette Morales, imorales@uh.edu) no later than 12/11/2013.

Sincerely,
Maria Elena Solifio, Chair

University Coordinating Commission



